# **Student Showcase Contract and Expectations**

The EHS Dance Student Showcase is an opportunity that is provided for students who are in the EHS Dance Department and Dance Club. It is formatted within the EHS Dance Club – the club supports the feedback process. This is not a required activity but is an extracurricular activity. The showcase is also an opportunity to receive NHS points.

All dancers involved in the showcase are required to attend all showings. Student Showcase participants are required to show/present their dance in a dance club meeting or to their advisor or a combination of both at least 3 times throughout the year. ALL students involved in the project are required to participate in the mandatory 3 showings. If students fail to meet these requirements they will not be allowed to perform in the student showcase.

## **2018 - 2019 DATES:**

Sept 4

Sept 18

Oct 2

Nov 5

Dec 4

Jan 8

Jan 29

Feb 5

Mar 5

April 2

### REMINDER:

- Solos should be limited to 2 minutes and group dances should be no longer than 5 minutes.
- Choreographers may present in the student showcase one time during their tenure at Enloe. This allows for all students to have an opportunity to audition and be considered.
- Students must pay their \$1 dance club dues in order to perform/participate in the student showcase.

All performers must attend at least 80% of their rehearsals. The choreographer is required to keep an attendance record.

All choreographers and performers are required to attend all lighting, technical and dress rehearsals. These rehearsals are typically scheduled after school. Only extreme emergencies are excused.

Students will respect each other, the dance studios and space. Students must adhere to EHS Dance Rules.

Students need to follow necessary guidelines for rehearsal scheduling and reserving space which includes notifying a dance teacher at least one week in advance before reserving rehearsal space.

Students must adhere to their advisor's expectations. Advisors are available for supervision during after school rehearsals. Students can request an advisor's opinion/feedback.

All students are required to organize transportation to/from rehearsals. Please no loitering unsupervised on campus after rehearsal.

All performers/dancers will participate in an adjudication process where the advisors will have final decision in whether the work will be performed in the showcase.

Decisions will be made based on the following criteria:

- 1. Cooperation student followed the timeline and responsibilities that are presented to them at the beginning of the process
- 2. The work is a complete rehearsed performance piece and is close to being ready for performance in the final dance club showing
- 3. All students adhered to all of the expectations

### **Important Dates:**

The dates below are REQUIRED for the choreographer and the dancers/performers in order to participate in the showcase.

Sept 4: Interest Meeting

Sept 25: Permission Form for all participants is due to your advisor.

Jan 8: Adjudication for Student Showcase – Mandatory if interested in

performing in showcase, 2:30-3:30 pm

Jan 29: Mandatory Student Showcase Participant Meeting 2:30-3:30pm

April 29: Student Showcase Rehearsal @ 3-6pm – Mandatory

Student Showcase Performance @ 6pm

Below is a way to document your showing with your advisor or a dance club officer. ALL 3 showings must be complete by January 8, 2019. The advisor OR dance club officer signs stating that you presented. Dance club officers sign off at dance club meetings. Advisors sign off at a pre-arranged scheduled meeting.

#### **REQUIREMENTS:**

ALL students/participants are expected to attend at least 2 dance club meetings.
As part of the required 2 meeting attendance; ALL students/participants must show
during at least 1 dance club meeting.

ALL students/participants are expected to present their work at least 2 times to their advisor.

Student Showcase Contract:	Name:
Please sign stating that you are aware of and in Showcase Policies.	agreement with the EHS Dance Dept Student
Parent/Guardian Signature:	
Student Signature:	

Turn in this signed form to Ms. Pappy by Friday September 28, 2018

Student Name	e:	
Advisor Name	y:	
	ase. Turn in this signe	k the two required showings towards participation in the ed form to Ms. Pappy on Tuesday January 8, 2019
	Date	Advisor Signature
Showing #1:		
	Advisor Feedback:	
Showing #2:		
	Advisor Feedback:	